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The Republican Party of Kentucky

Capitol Avenue at Third Street * P.O. Box 1068 & Frankfort, Kentucky 40602
Phone (502) 875-5130 FAX (502) 223-5625

September 24, 1992

MAark 3,35

Office of the General Counsel
Pederal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.

Wwashington, D.C. 20463

To the General Counsel:

This sworn complaint, filed pursuant to 2 USC 437g(a)(l), alleges that the
Jefferson County Democratic Party (Fincastle Building, 660 Third Street,
Louisville, KY 40202) (the “Louisville Party”), and/or the Kentucky State
Democratic Central Executive Committee (the “Federal Account”), and/or the
Kentucky Democratic Party (the “Non-Federal Account”), (the Democratic Party
of Kentucky, its Federal Account and its Non-Federal Account, are together
referred to as the “DPK”), and/or the Clinton-Gore General Election campaign
{*Clinton-Gore*), (together hereafter referred to as "Respondents”) have in
several ways violated the fund-raising reguirements of the federal election
laws.

: 8 Respondents published, mailed, and are benefiting from an illegal
fund-raising document.

The enclosed mail piece (Exhibit A), designed to benefit the Clinton-Gore
campaign directly by expressly advocating their election, was apparently
printed and then distributed during September 1992 using postage Permit No.
1021 in Louisville, KY. Post Office records show that the owner of said
permit is the Louisville Party. It appears that Clinton-Gore should be
regquired to pay for this mailing, not the Louisville Party.

The FEC advises us that the Louisville Party has no Federal Account, yet the
mail piece is clearly intended in many ways to support a Federal Election,
namely the election as President and Vice-President of Bill Climton and Al
Gore. As such, it would have to be paid for by Clinton-Gore unless it
qualifies as an exempt party activity by the Louisville Party under 2 USC
431(B)(B)(x) or 2 USC 44la(d).

No disclaimer whatsoever is shown. We are unable to determine who paid for
the piece. It may have been paid for, at least in part, by Clinton-Gore, but
the use of the Postal Permit would then be illegal. Or, perhaps it was an
activity of the Louisville Party, subject to the volunteer activity exemption,
but they would need a Federal Account if over $5,000. If exempt as volunteer
activity, the lack of a disclaimer is again noted.

If this is a party mailing, the Louisville Party and/or the DPK appear to be
soliciting campaign contributions which then appear to be earmarked for
Clinton-Gore. However, these contributions cannot be received by a publicly-
financed Presidential Campaign, and such earmarked contributions could not be
used by the party for volunteer-exempt activity (2 USC 431(B)(8)(x)(3)).

Paid for by The Republican Party of Kentucky, Larry ]. Steinberg, CPA, Treasurer




Violations of the law and of regulations may include using non-federal funds
by the DPK and/or the Louisville Party (which funds may not be permissible
under federal law) to support a federal election (11 CFR 102.5(b)); making
expenditures for public advertising on behalf of Clinton-Gore using
privately-raised funds earmarked for Clinton-Gore during the General Election
(2 USC 431(B)(B)(x)) thereby making an illegal contribution; failure to
disclose the entity which paid for said mail-piece (as required by 2 USC
441d(a) and 11 CFR 110.11); failure to file as a federal political committee
(2 USC sections 433 and 434) by making contributions or expenditures in excess
of $1,000 or exempt party expenditures in excess of §5,000 (11 CFR 100.5(e));
and others which the FEC's investigation may disclose. For examples: (a) this
piece is labelled “Volunteer Newsletter #2;" the FEC will want to examine
»yolunteer Newsletter #1," and (b) other than the printed title, there is no
indication of the use of volunteers which might excuse limited expenditures of
federally permissible funds.

X, The Clinton-Gore campaign must be required tc pay for the subiject
mail piece, pursuant to statute and applicable requlations.

During the General Election period, presidential campaigns which accept
federal funding must pay for advertising run on behalf of said campaign,
unless it gualifies as exempt state or local party activity.

SUMMARY

In 1992 in Kentucky, we are engaged in a very active Federal Election year. We
have a Presidential, a U.S. Senatorial, and all 6 Congressional races on the
ballot. Respondents are not playing by the rules.

We respectfully urge the Commission to review its files and note all the other
recent instances where some of these Respondents have ignored the Federal
Election Laws. Then you should “throw the book at them.”

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the facts contained herein are true to the best of my
knowledge and belief.

Robert E. Gable, Chairman

County of . Tiie L
State of Kentucky

»

Signed and sworn to before me this .“¥Lday of September, 1992.

Leyod J “‘_,f. et
Public, State at Large

Not}ry

My commission expires:
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Louisville / Jcﬂlnon County
Volunteer Newsletter #2
September, 1992

The Clinton/Gore campaign continues lo gain momentum as we near
November. Dedicated, determined, enthusiastic volunteers have
helped shape this exciting campaign. On Election Day, American voters
will be "Putting People First* by electing Bill Clinton and Al Gore. Between
now and November 3, we hope fo sée you at some of the many events we
have planned. For the most current information on uj events, call

pcoming
Opal Murphy, Joan Laurie, or Becky Probus at Campaign Headquarters.

Welcome New Coordinators

We want to extend the warmest of welcomes to Joe Easlon and Alteata
Bowman. Easton, who served on Al Gore's presidential campaign in
1988, and later as a staff assistant with the Senator on Capitol Hill, will
serve as the Jefferson County Field Coordinator. Bowman, who was an
at-large member of the Democratic Executive Committee, will focus on
voter tum-out as Political Coordinator for the local campaign.

Neighbor to Neighbor Program

Throughout the campaign, volunteers will be needed for the Neighbor to
Neighbor program. Volunteers will canvass Louisvilie/Jefferson County
neighborhoods to promote Bill Clinton's and Al Gore's message of putting
“power back in your hands and putting govemment back on your side.”
The goal of the local Clinton/Gore campaign is to get this program into the
hands of every volunteer who wants o be involved, so that they can walk
through their own neighborhoods. If you would like to participate in this
program, please contact the campaign at our Mid-City Mall Headquarters.
Please help us with this important effort!

Campaign
Contributions

If you would like to contribute to
the local Clinton/Gore campaign,
you may send your donation to:

Manning Warren
439 Club Lane
Lguisville, Kentucky 40207

Please make all checks payable
to: Kentucky Democratic Party.
All contributions will go directly
to the local Clinton/Gore cam-
paign.

Clinton/Gore
Volunteer Day

This is your day. Come cel-
ebrate the opening of the new
Clintorn/Gore Headquarters at
the Mid-City Mall at 1250
Bardstown Road, on
September 14 at 6:30 p.m. rThe
phone will be in operation as of
September 14. Please call di-
rectory assistance for the new
number.)

Gore - Quayle Debate

Many of you have asked about
tickets o the Vice-Presidential
Debate on September 29. Tick-
els will be scarce; however, other
debate plans are in the works.

New Groups

Three new groups have been
formed to support the Clintonv
Gore ticket:

Teachers for Clinton

Lawyers for Clinton
Property Value Administrators
for Clinton.

Anyone interested in forming new
constituency groups should con-
tact Joe Easton at Democratic

Headquarters.

Clinton/Gore
House Parties

In the upcoming weeks, the cam-
paign will need your help in locat-
ing and staging "House Parties"
all across Jefferson County, to
enable people to become more
familiar with Bill Clinton's and Al

Gore's message for changel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON DC 204b1

October 7, 1992

Robert E. Gable, Chairman
Republican Party of Kentucky
P.0. Box 1068

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

MUR 3635
Dear Mr. Gable:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 1, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by the
Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committee, and
William Johnson, as treasurer, the Jefferson County Democratic
Party, Clinton/Gore '92 Committee, and Robert Farmer, as
treasurer, and the Kentucky Democratic Party (Non-Federal). The
respondents will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to"in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3635. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

/ ol &
L & e Casat Lodn T s

Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. DC 20461

October 7, 1992

Ms. Christine Varney

Chief Counsel

Clinton/Gore 92 Committee
Hogan and Hartson

Columbia Square

555 Thirteenth Street, NW
washington, DC 20004

MUR 3635

Dear Ms. Varney:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Clinton/Gore ’'92 Committee ("Committee”) may
have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We
have numbered this matter MUR 3635. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee in
this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.




Christine Varney, Esquire
Clinton/Gore ’'92 Committee
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,
i (eraatcLg o

Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

October 7, 1992

William Johnson, Treasurer
Kentucky State Democratic
Central Executive Committee
P.0O. Box 694

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

MUR 3635

Dear Mr. Johnson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive
Committee ("Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is encldsed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 3635. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




William Johnson, Treasurer

Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee

Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

7 ’
" LA g a L+ frin
¥

- prp— —_

Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20463

October 7, 1992

Jefferson County Democratic Party
Fincastle Building

660 Third Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

MUR 3635

Dear Gentlemen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Jefferson County Democratic Party may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, As amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 3635. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence. e

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Jefferson
County Democratic Party in this matter. Please submit any
factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 1If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Jefferson County Democratic Party
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

rar
- P 4 L‘»-‘——w_._x-.-f‘ ey

A - —
Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DC Xaei
October 7, 1992

Kentucky Democratic Party (Non-Federal)
P.0O. Box 694

Democrat Drive

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

MUR 3635

pear Gentlemen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Kentucky Democratic Party (Non-Federal)
("Committee”) may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3635. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondénce.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee in
this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’'s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Kentucky Democratic Party (Non-Federal)
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3635. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

P p '_}'_,'__-"'_/--1 TR S
Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 3635

NAME OF COUNSEL: MASON TRENAMAN

310 KENTUCKY TOWERS
ADDRESS:

LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202

TELEPHONE: ( 502 ) 582-3366

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

/\-\ i
OCTOBER 13, 1992 ‘\Wmn\nﬁww—__. GWEN MEEHAN, EXECUTIVE ASST.
Date \_) Signatuce FOR SEAN DELAHANTY, CHAIRMAN

RESPONDENT'S NAHE:LOU]SVILLE—JEFFERSON COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY

SEAN DELAHANTY, CHAIRMAN

GWEN MEEHAN, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT
ADDRESS: 660 SOUTH THIRD STREET

LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202

TELEPHONE: HOME(_502 )_§37-4964
BUSINESS(502 ) _584-5394 OR 583-8308
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October 15, 1992

Mr. Jeffrey Long

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Long:

This letter is to confirm our telephone conversation in
which I requested on behalf of the Clinton/Gore 792 Committee
("Committee”) an extension of time to file a responsive brief in
the above referenced matter.

As the allegations concern events that took place in
Kentucky several weeks ago and the individuals with the most
knowledge of the events described in the complaint are currently
involved in timely tasks relevant to the ongoing congressional
campaign, the Committee needs additional time to inspect its
records and to interview appropriate campaign personnel.

Accordingly, the Committee requests an additional 20 days
over the 15 days in which the Committee is required to file a
responsive brief. We respectfully request an extension of time to
November 16, 1992.

Please not that a general Statement of Designation for the
Committee has previously been filed with the Commission.

Thank you for your cooperation a understanding in granting
this extension.

Deputy General Counsel

k. Arkansas 72203 e Telephone (501) 3721992 » FAX (501) 372-2292

the Clrmon/Gore 92 Commites

129655«




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

October 26, 1992

Philip Friedman, Esquire

Ross & Hardies

888 16th Street, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20006
RE: MUR 3635
Clinton/Gore ’'92 Committee and
Robert Farmer, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This is in response to your letter dated October 15, 1992,
which we received on October 19, 1992, requesting an extension of
20 days to respond to the complaint in this matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office
of the General Counsel has granted the requested extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on
November 16, 199%92.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey D. Long
Paralegal




LOUISVILLE: COUNTY
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October 26, 1992

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Committee
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

IN RE: MUR 3635
To the General Counsel:
The following is the Answer of Louisville & Jefferson County
Democratic Party to the Complaint of the Republican Party
dated September 24, 1992.

1. The Clinton/Gore Newsletter

The Louisville & Jefferson County Democratic Party
admit ownership of the mail piece, identified as Exhibit A,
advocating the election of Bill Clinton and Al Gore. The
local party paid for this mailing and it used its bulk
mailing permit to obtain the cheaper rate for postage. This

newsletter was completely assembled by a volunteer staff and

was a communication between the local party and other

citizens of the community who had identified themselves as
Clinton/Gore volunteers and had given us their address and
phone number for future communications.

The Louisville & Jefferson County Democratic Party has

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

CHAIRMAN LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT iSth  Greg Reddingron 46th Zane G Vincent  Ray Crider LEGAL COUNSEL
Sean Delahanty CHAIRMEN 37th Leann Ross 47th  Jerry Bowles Sean Delahanty Mason Trenaman

. a 28th  Gravson Sorrels 38cth  George Melton 8th Carlos H James D. Greene
mﬁﬂfﬁuhh 29th  Eugene ). Drago 40th  Leann Marsili Davenport Rick johnstone PARLIAMENTARIAN

30th  Thomas J. Burch d4lst  Clauda Riner AT-LARGE MEMBERS Gwen Mechan Scotr Miller

SECRETARY 3lst  Rurth Geoghegan i2nd Leonard Gray, Sr Carl Bensinger Opal Murphy
S 32nd Drew Shryock 43rd Clarence Yancey Alteara Bowman OA. “Tip EXECUTIVE
TREASURER 33rd  Clyde Caudill #4th  Clarence Ruffra Jim Burke Thibodeaux ASST

Serwe Henry 34th  Mike Ward {Sth Carolyn Besuchamp John A Celletti David L. Holton, 1 Gwen Meehan

Fincastie Building @ 660 Third Street @ Louisville, Kenrucky 40202 @ Telephone 584-5394, 584-5393
Gy
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LOUISVILLE: COUNTY
DEMOCRATIC PARTY
Page Two

applied for a Federal account to cover its non-exempt
activity in electing Bill Clinton and Al Gore to their
respective offices. At the time of this mailing, it is
unlikely that the 1local party had raised more than
$5,000.00.

The Louisville & Jefferson County Democratic Party
believes that its return address on every mail piece
identifies it as the party responsible for producing and
paying for this communication to the volunteers here in
Jefferson County.

This newsletter includes directions for potential
Clinton/Gore contributors. When reviewed by
representatives of the Clinton/Gore campaign, they saw this
as a potential violation of Federal election laws. Shortly

after the mailing a retraction or a correction letter was

mailed to each of the volunteers concerning the method by

which they might donate to the Clinton/Gore campaign. No
funds were ever received as a direct response to this
article in the newsletter and thus no funds were ever
expended.

This newsletter and others like it have been used to
communicate with the thousands of volunteers who have
contacted the local headquarters in an attempt to change the

course of history.

Fincasthe Building ® 660 Third Screet @ Lousville, Kentucky 40202 @ Telephone $84-5394, 584-539%

= -
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DEMOCRATIC PARTY

Page Three

2. Conclusion

The Louisville & Jefferson County Democratic Party
participated in this political activity for the sole purpose
of electing our candidates. It was never our intention to
violate any election law.

We will fully cooperate with any further inquiry into
these activities. We believed that at all times our

activities were exempt.

The commission should realize that the Democratic Party

is waging the successful campaign. Reasonable men could
believe that the Republican Party here in Kentucky is

"whining” in a losing cause.

Respectfully submitted,

DELAHANTY, CHAIRMA
LOUISVILLE & JEFFERSON
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY

VERIFICATION

I hereby certify that the facts contained herein are
true to the best of my knowledge and

N DELAHANTY, CHAIRMAN

STATE OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

I, the undersigned Notary Public, do hereby certify
that the above-named did personally appear before me and did
acknowledge, deliver and sign his name to the foregoing

Fincastie Budding ® 660 Third Street @ Loussville, Kenrucky 40202 @ Telephone 584-5194, 384-539%

=3
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DEMOCRATIC PARTY

instrument this vJ& day of October, 1992.
My Commission Expires: 3.-/7-#3

L# Q > / 3
A/h AAga i 4 ‘JAL)TlLk4ﬁ r
NOTARY BUBLIC, STATE AT LARGH, KENTUCKY

CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE

It is hereby certified that a copy of the foregoing was
this ;2&£r~day of October, 1992, mailed to Office of the
General Counsel, Federal Election Commission, 999 E Street,

N.W, Washington, D.C. 20463.

SEAN DELAHANTY, CHAIRMAN

Fincastle Buikding ® 660 Third Street ® Louswille, Kentucky 40202 @ Telephone 584-5 394, 984-519%

.@.
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November
Mr. Jeffrey Long
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Long:

Enclosed please find an original and two copies of the
Response of the Clinton/Gore 792 Committee the above referenced
matter.

Please give me a call if you hav7/any questions or concerns.
5199776 /f
;"L-\.V e
Philip FPriedman

Deputy Genheral Counsel
Enclosure

cc: Tony Harrington
General Counsel

3 + Telephone (501) 3721992 = FAX (501) 372-2292

125350 =




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE KENTUCKY
DEMOCRATIC PARTY AND THE
CLINTON/GORE ‘92 COMMITTEE, ET AL.

RESPONSE OF THE CLINTON/GORE ‘92 COMMITTEE

On September 24, 1992, Robert E. Gable, the Chairman of the
Republican Party of Kentucky, filed a complaint with the Federal
Election Commission ("FEC" or "Commission") alleging that the
Jefferson County Democratic Party, the Kentucky State Democratic
Central Executive Committee, the Kentucky Democratic Party and
the Clinton/Gore ‘92 Committee (collectively, the "Respondents")
have violated several provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("FECA"™ or "Act").

Pursuant to 11 CFR 111.6, this response is submitted on
behalf of the Clinton/Gore ‘92 Committee ("Committee"™) for the
purpose of demonstrating that the Commission should find no
reason to believe that a violation of the Act has occurred.

The complaint is premised entirely on Exhibit A to the
complaint, a newsletter, entitled the Clinton/Gore Chronicle 792.

According to the complainant, the newsletter potentially violates

several provisions of the law, depending upon 1) what entity paid

for the newsletter; 2) whether the newsletter was produced in
accordance with the exempt party activity provisions of 2 USC

431(B) (8) (x) or 2USC 44la(d); and 3) whether the newsletter was




soliciting funds for the state party or the Clinton/Gore campaign
directly. As the facts adequately demonstrate, the Clinton/Gore
campaign had little, if anything to do with the newsletter. But
more importantly, the costs associated with the newsletter and
the manner of its distribution were made in compliance with the
exempt activity provisions of the FECA.

o THE NEWSLETTER WAS PREPARED AND DISTRIBUTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS GOVERNING EXEMPT PARTY
ACTIVITIES.

To assure a large turnout of Democratic voters on election
day, the Louisville/Jefferson County Democratic Party (hereafter
"County Committee"), a subordinate state party committee of the
Kentucky Democratic Party, periodically distributes newsletters
to county voters. These newsletters are written, produced and
mailed entirely by volunteers for the County Committee to a list
of voters compiled by the Democratic Party. No commerical direct
mail lists or commercial mailing houses were used to mail the
volunteer newsletter. Rather, volunteers assembled, folded and
wrote the names of addresses on every newsletter mailed to
potential Democratic voters. §See Affidavit of Sean Delahanty,
attached hereto as Exhibit A. Moreover, the Clinton/Gore
campaign had no involvement in coordinating or directing the
newsletter’s production.

As the newsletter appeared to benefit only federal
candidates, only funds permissible under the FECA were used to
pay for all of the costs incurred in the mailing. The County

Committee has not received federal contributions in excess of




$5,000, nor has it made payments for items exempt from the
definition of contribution and expenditure in excess of $5,000.
As such the County Committee was not required, and did not
register as a federal political committee with the FEC. See 11
CFR 100.5(c). See Affidavit of Sean Delahanty.

The newsletter mailing and the costs associated with it fall
squarely within the exempt party activity provisions of the FECA
and Commission regulations. As the newsletter was an exempt
activity, the Clinton/Gore ‘92 Committee did not receive any
impermissible contributions from the County Committee or the
Kentucky Democratic Party.

II. THE CLINTON/GORE ‘92 COMMITTEE MADE GOOD FAITH EFFORTS
TO COMPLY WITH THE FECA.

The newsletter did contain two technical errors. The first
error concerns an improper solicitation for funds in which it is
stated that all contributions raised for the Kentucky Democratic
Party "will go directly to the local Clinton/Gore campaign.™

The Clinton/Gore campaign had no direct involvement in the
preparation or distribution of the newsletter. Shortly after the
newsletter was mailed, however, the Clinton/Gore state director
noticed the newsletter contained a solicitation error. As soon as
this improper solicitation was discovered, the Clinton/Gore
campaign asked the County Committee to send a corrective letter
to the recipients of the newsletter. This corrective letter,
attached hereto as Exhibit B, informed readers that the

Clinton/Gore campaign could not accept any contributions and that




funds contributed to the coordinated campaign were for the
benefit of all Democrats.

The second technical error concerned the newsletters failure
to carry a proper disclaimer. The volunteers who prepared the
newsletter were under the mistaken impression that the return
address on the newsletter -- which clearly delineated the
Louisville/Jefferson County Democratic Party -- was sufficient
identification to satisfy the disclaimer requirements of 11 CFR
110.11. This belief, although mistaken, when coupled with the
clear identification of the Louisville/Jefferson County
Democratic Party on the mailing, is the type of remedial effort
the FECA contemplated in the "best efforts" provision of 2 USC
432(1).

CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, the Commission should find no

reason to belive that the Clinton/Gore ‘92 Committee violated any

provisions of the FECA.

/ﬁony Harzﬂngton

Christine Varney
Philip S. Friedman

Counsel for
Clinton/Gore ‘92 Committee
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EXHIBIT A [

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE KENTUCKY
DEMOCRATIC PARTY AND THE MUR 3635
CLINTON/GORE ‘92 COMMITTEE, ET AL.

AFFIDAVIT OF SEAN DELAHANTY
SEAN DELAHANTY HEREBY DEPCSES AND SAYS:

1. I an the chairman of the Louisville and Jefferson County

Democratic Party. I submit this affidavit in support of the

M regponse of the Clinton/Gore ‘92 Committee in the above

i referancaed action.

2. The Louisville/Jefferson County Democratic Party (“LJCDP")

is a subordinate state party committee of the Kentucky Democratic

party.

- In commection with the 1992 presidential campaign, the LJCDP

N

sant volunteer newsletters to citizens of the community who were
interested in supporting the Bill Clinton, Al Gore and the rest
of the Democratic ticket.

4. The voluntear newsletter, identified as Exhibit A to the

2 30 4

complaint, was prepared, assembled, addressed, folded, sorted and

pajiled entirely by volunteers. In addition, the newsletter was

mailed only to citizens who had identified themselves as

Clinton/Gore volunteers to the LICDP, No commercial mailing

houses or commercial mailing lists were used in connection with

the mailing of the newsletter.
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5. As the newsletter benefitad only the Clinton/Gorae campaign,
only funds permissible under federal law were used to pay for the
costs of the mailing. The LICDP did not fille any reports with
the Federal Election Commission disclosing such expenditures. At
the time ©of the mailing, the LICDP was not a federal political
committee as it had not received federal contributions in excess
of $5,000 or made federal expenditures in excess of $5,000 during
the calendar year.
6. After the newsletter was malled, it was shown to David
Wofford, the state director of the Clinton/Gore campaign. Mr.
wofford noted that the newsletter contained a solicitation for
Clinton/Gore contributions and informed the LJCDP that such a
golicitation was not permissible. Accordingly, the LICDP
complied with Mr. wofford’s request that the IJCDP send a
corrective letter to recipients of the newsletter informing them
that contributions to the Clinton/Gore campaign were not
pernitted.

I declare under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing is
true and correct.

pate: u/n'/'a”

SUBSCRIBED & SWORN to before me this l2th day of

November, 1992. My Commission Expires: q5"7'7-‘23

KENTUCKY




EXHIBIT B

September 12, 1992

Déar Supporter,

In our most recent newsletter, we inaccurately stated that
contributions made to the Coordinated Campaign would go directly to
the Clinton/Gore campaign. It is important for you to know that
upon BCCEPtlng the $55 million in federal funds, the Clinton/Gore
campaign becomes ineligible to receive private donations.

The purpose of the Coordinated Campaign is to help get all
democrats on Novembers ballot elected. The Coordinated Campaign is
designed to promote activities that will help the Clinton/Gore
campaign, the Ford for Senate campaign as well as all of the
congressional candidates and local democrats on the ticket. We
apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused you.

We would also like to take this opportunity to update you on one of
our upcoming events. On Saturday September 26th, there will be a
youth rally and workshop for Young Kentuckians (18-35 years old)
who want to work to change America by helping to elect Bill
Clinton, Al Gore, Wendell Ford and the 1992 Democratic Ticket. The
event will take place at the Farnham Dudgeon Civic Center in
Frankfort at 1 PM. Guest speakers will include James Carville, a
top strategist for the Clinton/Gore campaign and U.S. Senator
Wendell Ford.

We would also like to thank all of you for your continued support
and encourage you to stop by our headquarters located in the
Mid-City Mall.

Thank You,

Jefferson County Volunteers

L G PAGE. 802
Naliohal Camnainm mrancuae s« .




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. DC 20463

February 11, 1993

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kentucky Democratic Party (Non-Federal)
P.0O. Box 694

Democrat Drive

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

RE: MUR 3635
Dear Gentlemen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint that
alleges that the Kentucky Democratic Party (Non-Federal)
("Committee”) may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). On October 7, 1992, the
Commission mailed copies of the complaint to the above address.
You have not responded to the complaint; therefore, another copy
is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3635. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

S 4 6

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee in
this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

9 90 40% 7%

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other communications from the Commission.




Kentucky Democratic Party (Non-Federal)
Page 2

I1f you have any questions, please contact me in the Office of
the General Counsel at (202) 219-3690. PFor your information, we
have attached a brief description of the Commission’s procedures
for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey D. Long
Paralegal Specialist

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON. DC 20463

February 11, 1993

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mason Trenaman
310 Kentucky Towers
Louisville, KY 40202

RE: MUR 3635
Jefferson County Democratic Party
Dear Mr. Trenaman:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint that
alleges that the Jefferson County Democratic Party may have
viclated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). On October 7, 1992, the Commission mailed copies of
the complaint to the above address. You have not responded to the
complaint; therefore, another copy is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 3635. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Jefferson
County Democratic Party in this matter. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other communications from the Commission.




Mason Trenaman
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact me in the Office of
the General Counsel at (202) 219-3690. For your information, we
have attached a brief description of the Commission’s procedures
for handling complaints.

ancerely,
s> s

Jeffrey D. Long
Paralegal Specialist

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

February 11, 1993

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William Johnson, Treasurer

Kentucky State Democratic
Central Executive Committee

P.O. Box 694

Frankfort, Eentucky 40602

RE: MUR 3635
Dear Mr. Johnson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint that
alleges that the Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive
Committee ("Committee") and you, as treasurer, may have violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
On October 7, 1992, the Commission mailed copies of the complaint
to the above address. You have not responded to the complaint;
therefore, another copy is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 3635. Please refer tc this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to
the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. 1If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications
and other communications from the Commission.




William Johnson, Treasurer

Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee

Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact me in the Office of
the General Counsel at (202) 219-3690. For your information, we

have attached a brief description of the Commission’s procedures
for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

) ~_ 2
[y gy

——

Jeffrey D. Long
Paralegal Specialist

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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ﬁason L. Trenaman &

Attorney At Law o
Suite 310, Kentucky Towers Kar 10 1125 & '94
430 W. Muhammad Ali Bivd.

Louisvilie, Kentucky 40202

March 4, 1993

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

) NUILJ 3 14
03AI13034

Attn: Mr. Jeffrey D. Long

In:Z Hd 0| EVHEB

N&Sﬁuw}

Re: MUR 3635, Louisville and Jefferson County
Democratic Party

Dear Mr. Long:

I am the volunteer attorney for the Louisville / Jefferson
County Democratic Party, and this letter is in response to the
Commission's letter of February 11, 1993, wherein it was stated
that the Louisville / Jefferson County Democratic Party
(hereinafter, the Party) had not previously responded to this
Complaint. I believe this is in error, and that a response
on behalf of the Party has in fact been previously received
by the Commission.

Initially, I would note that your February 11, 1993
correspondence states that a letter was sent to me regarding
this matter on October 7, 1992. No such letter was received
by me. However, a letter datzsd October 7, 1992 was in fact
sent to the Party at its Third Street, Louisville, Kentucky
address, and that letter generated our response which was sent
by certified mail to the Commission on October 26, 1992, and
was received by the Commission's main copy room on October 29,
1992. That response was tendered by the Party Chairman, and
a copy is enclosed. A second copy of that response was sent
to the Commission, in care of Mr. John D. Gibson, on December
15, 1992 and was marked as received by the Commission on December
21, 1992.




Jeffrey D. Long Letter
March 4, 1993
Page Two (2)

Hopefully this letter and the enclosed copy of the earlier
provided response will clear up any questions. However, if
you need anything further, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Sincgrely .

MLT/1b
Enclosure

cc: Mr., John D. Gibson
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Wwashington, D.C. 20463




LAW OF&ES TELEP’E (606) $86.9955

FAX No, (606) 586-6937
MICHAEL T. McKINNEY BURCSASTON, NBURICHY e150s. coth
Mtomey at Law
MICHAEL T. MCKINNEY

rth wWest
20463

FEDERAL EXPRESS

Jef f

Pursuant to our earlier telephone communication. enclosed
herewith please find documents pertaining to MUR 3635

Thank you for the courtesy extenged me in this regard.

MTM:trt
enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
MUR 3635

RESPONSE TO MUR 3635

KENTUCKY DEMOCRATIC PARTY (Non-Federal) RESPONDENT

® K k Kk & & Kk * &k * *

This Response to MUR 3635 is filed on behalf of the Kentucky

Democratic Party

The premise of the complaint initiationg the within Matter
Under Review is the objection by the Republican Party of Kentucky to
the Clinton/Gore Newsletter prepared and distributed by a team of
volunteers working with the Louisville and Jefferson County
Democratic Party, a local subordinate committee of the Kentucky
Democratic Party.

The complaint is twofold and the issues arising therefrom

1. Did the newsletter viclate the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971 (“FECA"™)?
2. Bhould the Clinton/Gore campaign be required to pay for

the newsletter?

A review of this matter clearly shows that all efforts in
the production and distribution of the subject newsletter were
carried out by volunteers keenly interested in the presidential
election effort. Though the volunteer effort should have been

clearly devoted to the coordinated campaign effort in Kentucky, a few

MICHAEL T. McKINNEY
~/)ﬂ'rn4'y al Law
2922 Washington Square ® P.O. Box 688 ¢ Burlington. Kentucky 41005 * 606/586-9955




minor technical violations occurred during the production and
distribution of the newsletter. However, immediately upon learning

of these technical violations the parties responsible for the

technical violations took the responsibility and worked diligently to

correct these minor and technical violations. For example, the
volunteers who put together the newsletter assumed that the very
large and informative return address on the newsletter would also
serve to satisfy the requirement for a disclaimer. This is just one
of the types of technical violations which the FECA embraces as a
remedial "best effort™ pursuant to 2 USC 432. There was no attempted
wrongdoing, merely a less-than-complete compliance with FECA by a
hard-working group of non-professional volunteers acting in good
faith.

Secondly, the newsletter did, in fact, contain an improper
solicitation when the newsletter first appeared and was distributed.
This impropriety was brought to the attention of the Louisville and
Jefferson County Democratic Party and immediate efforts to rectify
this violation were implemented by the use of a follow-up letter to
the same recipients of the original newsletter.

The Louisville and Jefferson County Democratic Party, at the
time of the preparation and mailing of the newsletter had not
registered with the FEC as a federal political committee. It did not
anticipate receipts or expenditures in excess of $5,000.00.
Additionally, the newsletter was clearly an exempt activity within
the scope of applicable regulation. However, the Louisville and

Jefferson County Democratic Party did subsequently file a FEC Form 1

MICHAEL T. McKINNEY
‘”fﬂsnry al Law
2922 Washington Square ® P.O. Box 688 # Burlington, Kentucky 41005 * 606/586-9955




to remove any doubt as to the propriety of its actions. It still
anticipated receipts and expenses to be for sums less than $§5,000.00.
For the foregoing reasons, the conclusion is drawn that the
Clinton/Gore Campaign is not responsible for the cost of the
newsletter and the complaint filed as MUR 3635 should be dismissed.
There is no meritorious claim made therein, only minor technical

blemishes.

/1 7~

r/‘

f f / /
LM TELY -/
Michael T. McKinney >
2922 Washington Square

P.0O. Box 688
Burlington, Kentucky 41005
(606) 586-9955

General Counsel
Kentucky Democratic Party

MICHAEL T. McKINNEY
-#(mv.nay al Law
2922 Washington Square * P.O. Box 688 * Burlington, Kentucky 41005 * 606/586-9955
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FARMERS BAI\' & CAPITAL TRUST c.

BOX 309 FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40602 (502) 227-1800

KENTUCKY DEMCCRATIC PARTY

VICTORY '"91

NOM=-FEDERAY ACCOUNT

PO BOX 694

FRANKFORT KY 40602-0694 REGULAR ACCOUNT

12/31/791 THRU 01/31/92

v Srpaiaes aared ce §100 200 c % ’.
MEMBER FDIC DOCUMENT COUNT: &

ST DUROSIT WEGRARCT CIAP PAGE 1

227=14601 = THAT®S THE PHONE NUNEGER TO
CALL IF YOU HAVE ANY BANKING QUESTIONS.
CUR FoOR- ¥ (FRIENDLY=ASSISTANCE=-CUSTOMER=TEAN)
WILL BE HAFPPY TO HELP YOU!
-
THAMKS FOR CARING covcaussavas
THE UNITED WAY

-
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LN DESCRIFPTICN CEBITS CREDITS DATE EALANCE

‘ATANCE LAST STATENENT 12731791 15,585.88

‘HECK # 185 $58.44 01715792 18,627 .44
HECK ¥ 187 2-,500.00 01717792 16,127 .44
EROSIT 153,181.00 01723792 169,308.44
HECK ¥ 183 153,181.00 01723792 16,127 .44
HELK ¥ 186 2,.500.00 01728792 13,627 .44
iAkPNCE THIS STATEMENT 01731792 13,627 .44
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FARMERY DANAKD & CAFLIAL 1L LU

»n-\raKF.KENTUCW 10602 (502) 227-1600 .

XENTUCKY DEMCCRATIC PARTY

FEDERAL ACCOLUNT

PC ECX 594

FRANKFORT KY 40602-0694 REGULAR ACCOUNT
e 12731/91 THRU C1/31/79:
"ME;BE;}bk DOCUMENT COUNANT: 3

AR NS wSURANCY TP PAGE

227=1401 = THAT®*S THE PHONE NUMEER TO
CALL IF YOU HAVE ANY BANKING QUESTIONS.
DUR F A C T (FRIENDLY=ASSISTANCE=-CUSTOMER=TEAN)
WILL BE HAPPY TO HELP YOU!
o
THAAMKS FOR CARING .scccseasesca
THE UNITED WAY
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CESCRIFTION DEBITS CREDITS DATE EALANCE

BflAHCE LAST STATERENT 12/731/91 5.,0C00.3C
CEAIIKE CHECKS CFEK ORDERS EF21523EC311600

29.73 01706792 4,910.27
pFrOSIT 153,181.00 C1/23/92 158.0%1.27
CHECK ¥ 103 100.00 01/723/92 157.,991.27
CHECK # 101 51.,C60.00 01722792 1€6,931.27
CHECK # 102 1C2.,€21.00 01723792 4,910.27
BQ}ANCE THIS STATENMENT C1/731/92 4.,910.27

—
<

ri‘)

™

YOT'CE JEE 3¢ .(37¢




NL DISDBUr
Other Than An Authorized Commitiee
(Summary Page)

Kmtu“_,' _mtar.e__Demcrath Party Central Fxecutive _
DDRESS (number and stres) Check i aifterant than previously repored FEC IDENTIFICATION N

Committee
P.0. Box 694 (Democrat Drwe) C00011197
CITY, STATE and ZIP CODE 7 o | ! = This comminiee quaified as a mulicandidate
~. commmee DURING THIS Reponing Period on
Frankfort, Kentucky (date)

4. TYPE OF REPORT

1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in full)

TYPE OR PRINT

(3}-_.;.‘9’" 15 Quarterly Repon Monthly Report Due On
j ! February20 ™ June?2 — October 20
July 15 Quanerly Repon Mareh 20 “ Iy 2 ~  November 20
Apnl 20 — August 2 December 20

October 15 Quarterly Repert May 20 tember 20 X January 31

X_January 31 Year End Repo Tweilth day repon prececing

Type ol Election)

" July 31 Mid Year Repon (Non-election Year Only) election on n the State of

C}r:5:'1aL __* Thinieth day repont folicwing the General Election on

" Termination Report in trhe State of

(b) Is this Report an Amendment?

SUMMARY COLUMN A COLUMN B
through _1 2/31/91 This Period Calendar Year-lo-Date

T W

Covering Penicd _7/1/91

(a) Cash on Hand January 1. 18

(b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reponing Penod ... $ 72 W

{c) Total Receipts (from Line 19) .............. e il ac SIS 158,181 159,181
{d) Subtotal (add Lines 6(b) and &(c) for Coiumn A and

Lines 6(a) and 6(c) 107 CORIMN B) ..o oo esmsirnsrcrecremsrnene. | 3 158,253 % 160,660
£ 153,180 $ 155,587
o

Cash on Hand at Close of Reporing Penod (subtract Line 7 from Line 6(d)) S 5,072 s 5,072

Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Commitiee

{Memize all on Schedule C and'or Schedule D)
10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee :

(Memize all on Schedule C and'or Schedule D) - W Wasaegon, DC 20463
i I certify that | have examined this Report and io the best of my knowiecge and bener il 1s true, corr Tol Fres 8004265530
' and complete. Local 202:376-2120

Type or Print Name of Treasurer Thids

Total Disbursements (irom Line 30)

For furiner information contact:
F Siecnon Commission

Signature of Treasurer

NOTE: Submussion of faise, erronegus. or :ncomplete inlcrmaton may subject the person signing thvs Repon 'c "ne penztes ol 2 U.S.C. §437g

FEC FORM 3X

woised *-1.61)
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Other Than An Authorized Commitiee
‘i (Summary Page) .

Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive
ADORESS (number and street) | | Check # diferent than previously reported 2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER o

Democrat Drive,Millville Rd. P.0. Box 694 c00011197

TYPE OR

R el T AN i 1 H —-__}m v s P p——
CITY, STATE and ZIP CODE - This commitiee qualfied as a muMicandidate

committee DURING THIS Reporting Period on
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 (date).

4. TYPE OF REPORT

(a):Apnl 15 Quanerty Repon Monthly Report Due On:

‘February 20 June 20 ] October 20
March 20 O July 20 November 20
December 20
January 31

[ lJuly 15 Quanerly Report 0
o April 20 [ August 20 { )
[T October 15 Ouanerty Repon ) May 20 September 20 )

:x_‘JIﬂuary 31 Year End Repont f': Twelfth day repont preceding

(Typs of Elecson)

[ 1July 31 Mid Year Report (Non-election Year Only) ection on in the State of

[[] ™iieth cay repont folowing te General Election on

DTcmimlbn Repont in the State of

®) s this Repot an Amendment? | XYES [ _NnO

SUMMARY COLUMN A
Covering Perios __7/1/91 M_WJ__ : .
0 Z

(a) Cash onHand January 1,19_9]

O
O

N
B)  Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporing Period $ 470.41 /////

0

() Total Raceipts (om Line 19) | $352,468.48 | s 508,909.22
() Subtotal (add Lines 6(b) and 6{c) for Column A and
Lines G and i) forCokama ) oo $ 352,938.89 $. 537,206.66

2 3 0 4

Total Disbursements (from Line 30) 1% 281,632.14 $ 465,899.91
Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (sublract Line 7 from Line 6(d)) ....! $ 71,306.75 s 71,306.75
Debts and Obfigations Owed TO the Commitiee ‘

(lemize all on Schedule C and/or Schedule D) ..ot 9

Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Comminee |
(hemize all on Schedule C and/or Schedule D) ... i 16,237 .37

" Tcertily that | have examined this Report and 1o the besi or my kmwiedge and belel 1t is true, correct | | Tol Free 800424953
| Local 202 375-3120
| and complete.
i Type or Print Name ol Treasurer
William G. Johnson, CPA
| Sswgnature of Treasurer

Date

i & @L.w CPR TReasunf 2 o‘/io )

NOTE: Submi

of talse, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report 1o the penalties of 2 US.C. §437g.

| | | | | | | FEC FORM 3X
| |

| ] ' | ! (revised 1/1/@1)




Ker‘cky Democratic .arty

P.O. Box 694 * Frunkfort. Kentucky 40602 * 695-4828

Grady Stumbo

Clisiroms

Gayle R. Rogers

Vice-Chair

May 18, 1992

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Sirs:

This letter is an addendum to and an explanation of Schedule
A (Itemized Receipts) for FEC Form 3X (Report of Receipts
and Disbursements) for the period covering 7/1/92 -
12/31/92.

Kentucky has a political party "Tax Check-0ff" law whereby
taxpayers may designate on their state tax returns that
$2.00 be given to the party of their choice. These funds
are considered to be contributions for federal election
administrative/generic voter drive expenses in accordance
with Advisory Opinion 1991-14.

Of each designated $2.00, $1.50 goes to the state political
party organization and $0.50 goes to the county party
organization of the taxpayer’s residence. Because of the
small dollar amounts and legalities involved, some county
organizations choose to donate their "Check-Off" funds to
the state party organization. Receipts on Schedule A from
county parties represent these funds. These monies are
actually contributions from individuals and are permissible
under the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Yours very truly,

2(/41 .&ﬂﬁw EFPR  greasver

William G. Johnson
Treasurer
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ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS WILL BE ADDED TO THIS FILE AS THEY
BECOME AVAILABLE. PLEASE CHECK FOR ADDITIONAL MICROFILM
LOCATIONS.
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THE READER IS REFERRED TO ADDITIONAL MICROFILM LOCATIONS

FOR THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS PERTINENT TO THIS CASE

1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
September 22, 1992, Subject: Priority System Report.
See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority System.
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1620.

3. Certification of Commission vote, dated April 28, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1621-22.

|

4. General Counsel’s Report, In the Matter of Enforcement
Priority, dated December 3, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1623-1740.

5. Certification of Commission vote, dated December 9, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1741-1746.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20463

DEC 1 0 193

Michael T. McKinney, Esquire
2922 washington Square
Burlington, Kentucky 41005-0688

RE: MUR 3635

Dear Mr. McKinney:

On October 7, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Kentucky State Democratic Central Executive Committee and
William Johnson, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that
notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against the Kentucky State Democratic
Central Executive Committee and William Johnson, as treasurer.

See attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,
A L =

= HT o T T e -

oy ol —

Jeffrey D. Long

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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MUR 3635

JEFFERSON COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
KENTUCKY STATE DEMOCRATIC PARTY
CLINTON/GORE ’*92 COMMITTEE

The complaint in this case alleged that the Jefferson County
Democratic Party and/or the Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee and/or the Kentucky Democratic Party paid for a
mailing that benefited the Clinton/Gore Committee during the
general election. The allegations involved possible use of
non-federal funds to support a federal election, improper
earmarking of privately raised funds for the Clinton/Gore campaign
during the general election, failure to include a proper disclaimer
on the mailing, and failure by the Jefferson County to file as a
federal political committee. The Jefferson County Party responded
that the majiling was intended as exempt activity, that only funds
permissible under federal law were used to fund it, and that at the
time of the mailing the Party was not a federal political
committee, as it had neither received federal contributions nor
made federal expenditures in excess of $5,000. The Clinton/Gore
Committee noted that it had recognized the error in the
solicitation, which represented that funds would go directly to the
Clinton/Gore Committee, and had directed the Jefferson County
Commjittee to send out a second letter acknowledging that the
Clinton/Gore campaign could not accept such contributions. This
second letter stated that any funds received would be used to
benefit all democrats. The Clinton/Gore response also noted that
the volunteers responsible for this mailing had mistakenly
concluded that the return address on the mailing was sufficient
identification to meet the disclaimer requirement. It does not
appear that any funds were raised as a result of this mailing.

The events in question had little or no impact on the process.
There were no substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it
does not appear that the respondents had a serious intent to
violate the FECA, and the respondents took significant remedial
action.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20461
DEC 1 0 193

Philip Friedman, Esquire
Ross & Hardies

888 16th Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 3635

Dear Mr. Friedman:

On October 7, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
Christine Varney as Chief Counsel for Clinton/Gore '92 Committee
of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was
enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against Clinton/Gore '92 Committee. See

attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,
o I

Jeffrey D. Long

o

—_—

Attachment
Narrative

DEC G § w93

Date the Commission voted to close the file:




MUR 3635

JEFFERSON COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
KENTUCKY STATE DEMOCRATIC PARTY
CLINTON/GORE '92 COMMITTEE

The complaint in this case alleged that the Jefferson County
Democratic Party and/or the Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee and/or the Kentucky Democratic Party paid for a
mailing that benefited the Clinton/Gore Committee during the
general election. The allegations involved possible use of
non-federal funds to support a federal election, improper
earmarking of privately raised funds for the Clinton/Gore campaign
during the general election, failure to include a proper disclaimer
on the mailing, and failure by the Jefferson County to file as a
federal political committee. The Jefferson County Party responded
that the mailing was intended as exempt activity, that only funds
permissible under federal law were used to fund it, and that at the
time of the mailing the Party was not a federal political
committee, as it had neither received federal contributions nor
made federal expenditures in excess of $5,000. The Clinton/Gore
Committee noted that it had recognized the error in the
solicitation, which represented that funds would go directly to the
Clinton/Gore Committee, and had directed the Jefferson County
Committee to send out a second letter acknowledging that the
Clinton/Gore campaign could not accept such contributions. This
second letter stated that any funds received would be used to
benefit all democrats. The Clinton/Gore response also noted that

the volunteers responsible for this mailing had mistakenly
concluded that the return address on the mailing was sufficient
identification to meet the disclaimer requirement. It does not
appear that any funds were raised as a result of this mailing.

The events in question had little or no impact on the process.
There were no substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it
does not appear that the respondents had a serious intent to
violate the FECA, and the respondents took significant remedial
action.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. DC 20463
DEC 1 0 193

Michael T. McKinney, Esguire
2922 wWwashington Square
Burlington, Kentucky 41005-0688

RE: MUR 3635

Dear Mr. McKinney:

On October 7, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Kentucky Democratic Party (Non-federal) of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with
that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against the Kentucky Democratic Party
(Non-federal). See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.

) 30435433138

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,
',//<fi L S

Jeffrey D. Long

Attachment
Narrative

3
Date the Commission voted to close the file: DEC D9 1993




NUR 3635

JEFFERSON COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
KENTUCKY STATE DEMOCRATIC PARTY
CLINTON/GORE "92 COMMITTEE

The complaint in this case alleged that the Jefferson County
Democratic Party and/or the Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee and/or the Kentucky Democratic Party paid for a
mailing that benefited the Clinton/Gore Committee during the
general election. The allegations involved possible use of
non-federal funds to support a federal election, improper
earmarking of privately raised funds for the Clinton/Gore campaign
during the general election, failure to include a proper disclaimer
on the mailing, and failure by the Jefferson County to file as a
federal political committee. The Jefferson County Party responded
that the mailing was intended as exempt activity, that only funds
permissible under federal law were used to fund it, and that at the
time of the mailing the Party was not a federal political
committee, as it had neither received federal contributions nor
made federal expenditures in excess of $5,000. The Clinton/Gore
Committee noted that it had recognized the error in the
solicitation, which represented that funds would go directly to the
Clinton/Gore Committee, and had directed the Jefferson County
Committee to send out a second letter acknowledging that the
Clinton/Gore campaign could not accept such contributions. This
second letter stated that any funds received would be used to
benefit all democrats. The Clinton/Gore response also noted that

the volunteers responsible for this mailing had mistakenly
concluded that the return address on the mailing was sufficient
identification to meet the disclaimer requirement. It does not
appear that any funds were raised as a result of this mailing.

The events in question had little or no impact on the process.
There were no substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it
does not appear that the respondents had a serious intent to
violate the PECA, and the respondents took significant remedial
action.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. DC M6l

DEC 1 0 1993

Mason Trenaman, Esquire
310 Kentucky Towers
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

RE: MUR 3635

Dear Mr. Trenaman:

On October 7, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Louisville-Jefferson County Democratic Party of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with
that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against the Louisville-Jefferson County
Democratic Party. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.

Yy 3043543520

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

W it
// \“/-,(: Ly o# ) p_ o
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Jeffrey D. Long

Attachment
Narrative

DEC 09 vy

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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MUR 3635

JEFFERSON COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
KENTUCKY STATE DEMOCRATIC PARTY
CLINTON/GORE '92 COMMITTEER

The complaint in this case alleged that the Jefferson County
Democratic Party and/or the Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee and/or the Kentucky Democratic Party paid for a
mailing that benefited the Clinton/Gore Committee during the
general election. The allegations involved possible use of
non-federal funds to support a federal election, improper
earmarking of privately raised funds for the Clinton/Gore campaign
during the general election, failure to include a proper disclaimer
on the mailing, and failure by the Jefferson County to file as a
federal political committee. The Jefferson County Party responded
that the mailing was intended as exempt activity, that only funds
permissible under federal law were used to fund it, and that at the
time of the mailing the Party was not a federal political
committee, as it had neither received federal contributions nor
made federal expenditures in excess of $5,000. The Clinton/Gore
Committee noted that it had recognized the error in the
solicitation, which represented that funds would go directly to the
Clinton/Gore Committee, and had directed the Jefferson County
Committee to send out a second letter acknowledging that the
Clinton/Gore campaign could not accept such contributions. This
second letter stated that any funds received would be used to
benefit all democrats. The Clinton/Gore response also noted that
the volunteers responsible for this mailing had mistakenly
concluded that the return address on the mailing was sufficient
identification to meet the disclaimer requirement. It does not
appear that any funds were raised as a result of this mailing.

The events in gquestion had little or no impact on the process.
There were no substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it
does not appear that the respondents had a serious intent to
violate the FECA, and the respondents took significant remedial
action.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20463

DEC 1 0 1993

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert E. Gable, Chairman
Republican Party of Kentucky
P.0O. Box 1068

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

RE: MUR 3635
Dear Mr. Gable:

On October 1, 1992, the Federal Election Commission received
your complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against Clinton/Gore '92 Committee and
Robert Farmer, as treasurer, Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee and William Johnson, as treasurer, Jefferson
County Democratic Party, and the Kentucky Democratic Party
(Non-federal). See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will
become part of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,
/: B e
CA.—'/)‘/,, ‘:' ; } ‘i./(-'l

Jeffrey D. Long

Attachment
Narrative

DEC 09 1993

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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MUR 3635

JEFFERSON COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
KENTUCKY STATE DEMOCRATIC PARTY
CLINTON/GORE ‘92 COMMITTEE

The complaint in this case alleged that the Jefferson County
Democratic Party and/or the Kentucky State Democratic Central
Executive Committee and/or the Kentucky Democratic Party paid for a
mailing that benefited the Clinton/Gore Committee during the
general election. The allegations involved possible use of
non-federal funds to support a federal election, improper
earmarking of privately raised funds for the Clinton/Gore campaign
during the general election, failure to include a proper disclaimer
on the mailing, and failure by the Jefferson County to file as a
federal political committee. The Jefferson County Party responded
that the mailing was intended as exempt activity, that only funds
permissible under federal law were used to fund it, and that at the
time of the mailing the Party was not a federal political
committee, as it had neither received federal contributions nor
made federal expenditures in excess of $5,000. The Clinton/Gore
Committee noted that it had recognized the error in the
solicitation, which represented that funds would go directly to the
Clinton/Gore Committee, and had directed the Jefferson County
Committee to send out a second letter acknowledging that the
Clinton/Gore campaign could not accept such contributions. This
second letter stated that any funds received would be used to
benefit all democrats. The Clinton/Gore response also noted that
the volunteers responsible for this mailing had mistakenly
concluded that the return address on the mailing was sufficient
identification to meet the disclaimer requirement. It does not
appear that any funds were raised as a result of this mailing.

The events in question had little or no impact on the process.
There were no substantial amounts of money involved. Moreover, it
does not appear that the respondents had a serious intent to

violate the FECA, and the respondents took significant remedial
action.




